il

210 00N o

12,
13.
14.
15.

16,

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,
22.

23,

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting TD: 447 872 7673
https:/fus02web.zoom. us/i/4478727673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — NOVEMBER 20, 2023 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 — 1. November 6, 2023 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit A
Finance

Treasurer’s Report

Attorney’s Report

ESDA Report — ESDA Report for November 20, 2023 — Exhibit B
Public Participation

. Reports and Correspondence

10 — 1. Village Enginecer’s Report —~ Exhibit C

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions

10 — 2, Combined Planning and Zoning Board Memorandum — see item #10-1

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations

Bids

Resolutions

Ordinances

15 — 1. Ordinance #1781: An Ordinance Regarding the Illinois Paid Leave for all Workers Act for
the Village of Freeburg — Exhibit D

15 — 2. Ordinance #1782: An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory to the Village of Freeburg
(Campen Property) — Exhibit E

15 — 3. Ordinance #1783: An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory to the Village of Freeburg
{Trout Property) — Exhibit F

Old Business

New Business

1. Accept Trustee Mike Heap’s Resignation

2. Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)(1)

Appointments

1. Appointment of Dana Miller as Trustee

Committee Meeting Minutes/Recommendations

19 — 1. Committee as a Whole Meeting — Monday, November 13, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Exhibit G
19-1a. Recommend BHMG Invoice #E03244~2 in the amount of $1,105.00 — Exhibit H
19-1tb. Recommend Approval of TWM Invoices #82070 in the amount of $2,500.00 — Exhibit I
19-1c. Recommend Ordinance #1781 Regarding Illinois Paid Leave — see item #15 - 1

Upcoming Meetings

20 — 1. CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF THANKSGIVING ~ November 23" and November 24th

20 — 2. Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, November 29, 2023 — 5:30 p.m.

20 — 2, Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, November 29, 2023 — 5:45 p.m.

20 — 3. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Wednesday, November 29, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.

20 ~ 4. Board Meeting — Monday, December 4, 2023 — 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (€)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(1)]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
(c)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its
employees or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C){(2).



VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser v I Il L AG E o F F R E E B u RG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout
VILLAGE CLERK F G MUNICIPAL
Jerry Menard REEBUR UNE CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan
KmﬁﬁEhTﬁUJSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
ay Matchett, Jr. e
Lisa Meehling Web Site: www freeburg com Michael J, Schutzenhofer
Nk Blaies ESDA COORDINATOR
N?illlha;ll E{Z‘:;r Bugene Kramer
Robert Kaiser . VILLAGE ATTORNEY
. VILLAGE OF F REEBURGa ILLINOIS Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.
VILLAGE TREASURER BOARD MEETING MINUTES

EXHIBIT A

"Bryan A. Vogel

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2023 @ 7:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Seth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, November 6, 2023, in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room. Presentation of
the meeting was also conducted by Zoom video conferencing. Village Hall was open to the
public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — here;
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — here; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — here, Trustee Tom
Carpenter — here; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent, Mayor Seth Speiser — here; Mayor Seth
Speiser (6 present, 1 absent) Mayor Seth Speiser announced there is a quorum.

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Regular Board Mecting Monday, October 16,

2023 for approval.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to accept the minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting Monday, Ocfober 16, 2023, and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehlmg seconded the motion.

All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT B:
FINANCE: :
Trustee Tom Carpenter (Chairperson) reported on the Finance Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

1. REVISE OF BOARD LISTS: Trustes Carpenter said we Reviewed the Board Lists and
discussed specific listings: CED/Frost, WD Automation, Computron, Tim’s computer, Ditch
Witch, Eric McDonald, Dhark Signs, Axon Enterprises and Seiler Industries.

2. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Trustee Carpenter stated we are good right now.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, November 6, 2023
Page 1 of &

l VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

oo



3. INCOME STATEMENT: Trustee Carpenter said Village Administrator Matt Trout advised
the committee there are a few items out of whack, and is being taken care of, overall, it is fine.

TREASURER’S REPORT: None.

FUND AND ACCOUNT BALANCE REPORT:
Trustee Carpenter said we haven’t seen any impact just yet.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Attorney Invoices: The invoice was reviewed by the committee.

2. Newsletter: Nothing new.

3. Ordinances #1776: Trustee Carpenter stated Ordinance #1776 Amending the new Water Rate
Increase will be taken care under Ordinances on the agenda.

Village Administrator Matt Trout said Mark Kem'’s post on Facebook advised the Village of
Freeburg did receive the $50,000 St. Clair County Parks Grant.

NEW BUSINESS: _
1. Ordinances #1776; Trustee Carpenter stated Ordinance #1776 Amending the new Water Rate

Increase will be taken care under Ordinances on the agenda.

2. Equipment Service Co.’s Invoice #41204 in the amount of $1,865.24: Trustee Carpenter
stated we have an invoice from Equipment Service Company for one of our trucks being
serviced. Public Works Director John Tolan said he has not yet talked to them.

3.Wothinton Unit 6 Turbo: Trustee Carpenter said the turbo charger for unit 6 takes care of the
excess exhaust gas to help the unit run more efficiently. It did not run well as it should have had
during the certification. We contacted the company that serviced the unit before, and they have

quoted a price of $57, 227.49 for replacement of the turbo charger. At this time, he would like to

make a motion.

Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned the approval of the repair of Unit #6 Generator
Turbocharger fo McPherson Sales at an estimated cost of $57,227.49, and Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye; Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling - aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent; (5 ayes 0 nays, 1
absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

Trustee Carpenter stated we talked about the net metering.
Viilage of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, November 6, 2023
Page 2 of 8



Village Administrator Matt Trout said the water fund has started increase, it is going in the right
direction.

TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

EXHIBIT D:
ESDA REPORT: Mayor Speiser called on ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer. Gene was not

present. Mayor Speiser said if you have any questions on Gene’s ESDA Report please call him.
Mayor Speiser asked if everyone seen in the Tribune where Gene received the NWS Award.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBITE:
REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:

I. Mayor Speiser said, everyone should have a print out of the Village Engineer’s Reports.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS: None.

BIDS: None.

EXHIBIT F:
RESOLUTIONS: Mayor Speiser stated we have Resolution #23-17 A Resolution Authorizing

the Mayor to Accept United Healthcare Insurance.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motion to adopt Resolution #23-17 by title only, and
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling - aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Robert
(Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye, Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent; (5
ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

EXHIBIT G:
ORDINANCE: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1776. An Ordinance Amending the

Water Rate Increase.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motion to adopt Ordinance #1776 by title only, and Trustee
James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye;
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Mechling — aye; Trustee Tom
Carpenter — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent (5
ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 6, 2023
Page 3 of 8



EXHIBIT H:
ORDINANCE: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1777. Tax Levy Ordinance.

Trustee Tom Carpenter motion to adopt Ordinance #1777 by title only, and Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye;
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James
(Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent
(5 ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

EXHIBIT I:
ORDINANCE: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1778, An Ordinance Amending the

Revised Code of the Village of Freeburg, Chapter 1 Administration.

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. motion to adopt Ordinance #1778 by title ohly, and Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. —
aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James
(Mike) Blaies - aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent (5
ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

EXHIBIT J:
ORDINANCE: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1779. An Ordinance Abating the

Electric Bond Taxes.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motion to adopt Ordinance #1779 by title only, and Trustee
Ramon Matcheit, Jr. seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter -- aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser --
aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent (5 ayes 0
nays, ! absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

EXHIBIT K:
ORDINANCE: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1780. An Ordinance Amending the

Revised Code of the Village of Freeburg, Chapter 10 Electric System.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motion to adopt Ordinance #1780 by title only, and Trustee
Ramon Matchett, Jr. seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling - aye; Trustee Tom
Carpenter — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent (5
ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None.
NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS: None.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 6, 2023
Page 4 of 8



COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting:
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap reported on the Legal/Ordmance Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 6:13 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:

[. Zoning Report/Nuisance Propertics: Village Engineer issued 5 building permits, 1 pool, 2
new homes, 1 shed, 1 and 1 garage. With regard to the nuisance properties, we received a
complaint about a property on S. Richland. They have done some work but have a ling way to
go. The property on Mary Ann Court removed the basketball hoop. The Industrial Park property
owner did have the grass cut. The reek Ridge Court grass issue was not bad. There has neem
some cleanup at Mr. Herr’s business. There will be two hearings at the November Combined
Board meeting. We have non-property owner wanting to operate a business in a SR-01 district
and a vartance for a setback on Sleeping Indian. The lot so narrow at the front and the
homeowner is asking a variance to go 25 to 20 feet. Tim met with the developer of the Parrish
property, and the plans will also be discussed meeting. We are going to send out income surveys
for the CDBG for East High Street. There would be 16 houses affected, and we are hoping to get
the lead service lines replaced. We believe at least 8 of them would qualify. Matt said that we
can isolate the area and potentially qualify for some of the CDBG programs. If we receive the
grant, the resident will receive a new water line all the way into the house free of any lead. Tim
attended a Rebuild Illinois seminar, and advised we have $286,000 in MFT fuds that must be
atlocated by July 1, 2025. WE have been receiving checks for the Rebuild Illinois program that
have to be spent or allocated for a bondable project that we go out for bid. When we do the MFT
estimate for next year, we will need to include a sizeable Project. Tim said John has mentioned

Savanna Oaks for that,

2. Development Updates: Trustee Matchett said Village Engineer Tim Pruett commented with
respect to the Parrish property, the developer is looking at 40 units that would be comprised of
two-story buildings with 3-6 units in each building.

3. Despain Property: Village Administrator Matt advised the committee this has been turned
over to our insurance company and it has been assigned to an attorney.

4. Sunset Ridge/Phil Sheets Detention Area: Village Engineer Tim talked to Belleville’s
engineer, Scott Saeger, and he does not have anything on this.

5. Yacation of Village Easement on Regions Bank Property: Village Engineer Tim provided the
Region’s rep with a drawing showing what we are wanting to do. The rep thought we were
eliminating and entrance, and Tim told him we are vacating the right-of-way and giving them

ground.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 6, 2023
Page 5 of 8



We own the strip all the way through. Attorney Keck said we don’t want this liability in the
middle of their parking lot. Regions maintains the lot

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Volkert Invoice #1409089 in the amount of $2,378.75: Trustee Matchett said we have an
invoice from Volkert. This work was done trying to find the Despain right-of-way, and also for
the Logan/Barttelbort annexation. Trustee Matchett said at this time he would llke to make

motion.

Trustee Roman Maicheti, Jr. motioned to paid Volkert Invoice #1409089 in the amount of
$2,378.75, and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. Trustee Ramon Matchett
Jr. —aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee
James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent
(5 ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

2. Yillage of Freeburg Fees charged for “Special Use, Variance and Amendment Hearings: Matt
advised the committee our code calls for charging applicants the mailing and publication fees for
the special use, variance and amendment hearings. That has not been done in the past. With
regard to annexations, Matt state we want those properties in the Village and doesn’t feel that
should be charged. The committee agreed to follow the code.

GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBIT S:
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting:
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling (Chairperson) reported on the Personnel/Police Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 6:42 p.m.

POLICE:
OLD BUSIENSS:

Trustee Meehling said Matt said he and Chief Schutzenhofer summarized the 103 calls received
since last meeting. Chief Schutzenhofer advised he and Fire Chief Hans Mueller presented a
program to the 5™ and 6% grad students on how to use 911 correctly. Our canine officer 1nspected
the grade school last week, and this week he inspected the high school along with other canine
officers. All of the body camera equipment is in, and next week they will start installing the
cameras in the patrol cars. The law requires them to be operational in 2025, but Chief
Schutzenhofer wants time for our officers to become comfortable using them before the

mandatory start date.

NEW BUSINESS:

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 6, 2023
‘Page 6 of §



PERSONNEL:
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:
1: Office Manager/ Police Department Secretary Hire/: Trustec Meehling said we have made

adjustment to both of those position, to fit better requirements. Trustee Meehling want though
what the requirements need to be met for those positions.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to approve those job description for the
Officer Manager and Police Depariment Secretary, and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded
the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling ~ aye; Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Tom
Carpenter — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent; (5 ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting
aye, motion carried.

Trustee Meehling said we discussed health insurance renewal which we took care of that under
Resolutions.

Trustee Meehling said last week we discussed the position of Village Administrator. At this time,
she would like to make a motion.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to recommend the removal of the Interim
Administrator Title from Matt Trout to Village Adminisirator with a salary increase to $85,000,
and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling —aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett Jr. — aye; Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Tom Carpenter — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap —
absent; (5 ayes 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, motion carried.

GENERAL CONERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None

UPCOMING MEETINGS: :
CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF VETERAN’S DAY - Friday, November 10, 2023.

Combined Planning and Zoning Board — Tuesday, November 14, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.
Committee As Whole Meeting — Monday, November 13, 2023 — 5:30 p.m.
Board Meeting — Monday, November 20, 2023 — 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS:

Trustee Tom Carpenter — Congratulate to Gene.

Trustee Elizabeth Meehling — Congratulation to Gene on receiving the WRN 2023 Ambassador
of Excellence Award and to Mait.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — absent

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 6, 2023
Page 7 of &



Village Clerk Jerry Menard — Same as Lisa said.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — Congratulate to Gene and Matt

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — Congratulate to Gene and Matt
Trustee Robert (Beb) Kaiser — Congratulate to Gene and Matt

Mayor Seth Speiser —

STAFF COMMENTS:
Public Works Director John Telan — Congratulate to Gene and Matt
Administrator Matt Trout — There will be an open house 3:00 to 7:00 p.m. and a ribbon cutting

Engineer Tim Pruett — No thank you.
Chief of Police Mike Schutzenhofer — Congratulate to Gene and Mait

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Seth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to adjourn the Regular Board meeting of
Monday, November 6, 2023 at 7:48 p.m. and Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. seconded the motion,

All voting aye, the motion carried.

m B;g; enard ;

Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 6, 2023
Page § of 8



EXHIBIT B

Freeburg ESDA Report for Mayor and Village Board Members for Nov. 20, 2023

1. Nov. 7, 2023, Conducted Village-wide Tornado Siren Test at 10 AM and confirmed
proper operation by "on-site" public works personnel.

2. Performed ESDA communications test with District 70, District 77, and St. Joseph
schools at 9:55 AM on Nov. 7, 2023.

3. Performed monthly communication system tests on Starcom and VHF communication
systems with ESDA members, Freeburg PD, Freeburg Fire Dept., and Village PW and
Admin. departments.

4. Participated in Region (IEMA 8B) Communications test on Starcom Motorola system
at 10:45 AM to 11:15 AM.

5. Participated in NWS WXCHAT 2.0 Winter Weather forecast seminar using the new
NWS "Huddle software". The Winter Prediction Center and local NWS STL data were
involved in this online conference. El Nino impacts and winter storm "general”
movements are involved in this configuration discussion (see attachment).






respectfully submitted by Freeburg ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer



EXHIBIT C

FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ENGINEER' S REPORT
Nov. 15, 2023
Tim Pruett, Village Engineer

Received contract from St. Clair County Parks Grant Commission.

Talked with Scott Simmons with TWM. Scott received 1 response from 1 of 6
Tribal Nations we had to submit to. Scott sent requests to Tribal Nations
on Oct. 30. All Tribal nations have 30 days to respond. Matt received a
call from IEPA Revolving Loan manager and was informed that we are on
schedule to have funds available after March 2024.

Reaching out to residents to return surveys for the St. Clair County IGD
Income Surveys. We sent surveys to 16 residents on East High St. for the
replacement of lead service lines. Deadline to return is Dec. 15, 2023.

Working on bid documents to receive bids for the video inspection of
approximately 18,000 to 20,000 LF of sewer main. We are going to start in
the north west quadrant of the old part of town along with some other
problem areas.

Continue working on a folder within the network for conztruction plans and
subdivision plats. Creating Village utility maps with easements for
AutoCad.

ZONING REPORT

We continue to send letters and make calls on complaints for unmaintained
properties. We continue to receive complaints about various issues, and we
are dealing with them as they come in,

The Combined Planning and Zoning Board met on November 14", Both the
requests to allow a non-property owner to operate a business in a SR-1
District at 1109 South State and the variance for depth of side setback
total from 25’ to 20’ at 347 Sleeping Indian Dr. were denied. We discussed
the possible development at Route 15 and Adele St.

Nov. 4% through Oct. Nov. 15th
1l -~ Occupancy Permit

6 — Building Permits
¢ 1 Covered Deck
* 2 Electrical Upgrade
* 2 Fence
¢ 1 Sign



EXHIBIT D

ORDINANCE NO. 1781 :
AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE ILLINOIS PAID LEAVE FOR
ALL WORKERS ACT FOR THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

WHEREAS, the Iltinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1, provides that the corporate authorities
of each municipality may pass all ordinances and make all rules and regulations proper or
necessary, to carry into effect the powers granted to municipalities, with such fines or penalties as
may be deemed proper; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg is a non-home rule Illinois municipality; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 12, 2023, Governor JB Pritzker signed into law the Paid Leave
for All Workers Act (820 ILCS 192/1 et seq.) (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois did not make the necessary appropriations or include statutory
language exempting the Act from the Illinois State Mandates Act (30 ILCS 805/1 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, effective January 1, 2024, the Act requires an employer to provide certain paid leave
to their employces, unless the employer is subject to an existing municipal or county ordinance
that requires the employer to provide any form of paid leave to their employees; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg recognizes the importance of paid leave and currently
provides reasonable paid leave benefits to its employees; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg has determined that applying the Act to its own employees
will negatively impact the Village of Freeburg and place an undue financial and operational burden
on the Village of Freeburg’s ability to provide uninterrupted services to its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg believes and hereby declares that it is in the best interests of
the Village of Freeburg to clearly define the paid leave benefits that Village of Freeburg employees
shall receive.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Freeburg as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as
if said recitals were fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Pursuant to Section 15(p) of the Act, the Village of Freeburg hereby adopts its
current paid leave policy for all Village of Freeburg employees as set forth in the Village of
Freeburg’s Code of Ordinances, Employee Handbook, Annual Salary Ordinances, any collective
bargaining agreements to which the Village of Freeburg is a party and all other binding legislative
actions governing paid leave adopted by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village



ORDINANCE NO. 1781 cont.

of Freeburg, as the same may be amended from time to time. However, in no event shall the Village
of Freeburg, as an employer, provide less than one (1) day of paid leave per year to any Village of
Freeburg employee.

Section 3. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All ordinances, resolutions, and policies or
parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent of the conflict,
expressly repealed on the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or application thereof to any
person or circumstance is ruled unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid
application or provision, and each invalid provision or invalid application of this Ordinance is
severable.

Section 5. The clerk is directed by the corporate authorities to publish this Ordinance in
pamphlet form. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication in
accordance with 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

PASSED THIS __ day of November, 2023,
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED THIS day of November, 2023,

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk



EXHIBIT E

ORDINANCE NO. 1782

Nmree—

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING
CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS
(CAMPEN PROPERTY)

WHEREAS, a written petition, signed by the legal owner of record of all land
within the territory hereinafter described, has been filed with the Village Clerk of the
Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, requesting that said territory be annexed to
the Village of Freeburg, and,

WHEREAS, petitioner is the sole elector residing within the said territory; and,

WHEREAS, the said territory is not within the corporate limits of any
municipality but is contiguous to the Village of Freeburg; and

WHEREAS, legal notices regarding the intention of the Village to annex said
territory have been sent to all public bodies required to receive such notice by state
statute; and,

WHEREAS copies of such notices required to be recorded, if any, have been
recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Clair County; and,

WHEREAS, all petitions, documents, and other necessary legal requirements are
in full compliance with the statutes of the State of Illinois, specifically Section 7-1-8 of
the Illinois Municipal Code; and,

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village of Freeburg that the territory be
annexed thereto.

NOW, therefore, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Frecburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: THAT the following described territory,

Legal Description:

Part of the northeast quarter of Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 7 West of the Third
Principal Meridian, St. Clair County, Illinois, more patticularly described as follows:

Commencing at a stone at the northwest corner-of-the northeast quarter of said Section
33; thence on an assumed bearing of South 00 degrees 33 minutes 50 seconds East on the
west line of the northeast quarter of Section 33, a distance of 205.94 feet to a point on the
northerly right of way line of FAS Route 847 (marked as Illinois Route 15), reference
being had fo the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of said St. Clair County in
Book of Plats “53” on page 23; thence southeasterly on said northerly right-of-way line



ORDINANCE #1782 cont,

on a cutve to the right having a radius of 1,969.86 feet, an arc distance of 516,89 feet
(chord= South 83 degrees 26 minutes 09 seconds East, 515.41 feet) to an iron pin at the
most southerly corner of Lot 2 of “Wolf Crossing”, reference being had to the plat thereof
recorded in said Recorder’s Office as Document Number A02480962, being the point of
beginning of the tract of land herein described; thence North 17 degrees 18 minutes 02
seconds East on the southeasterly line of Lot 2, a distance of 76.80 feet to an iron pin at
the southwest corner of Lot 3 of “Wolf Crossing”; thence North 76 degrees 52 minutes
10 seconds East on the south line of Lot 3 and its easterly extension, a distance of 250.50
feet to an iron pin on the westerly right-of-way line of the 50 feet wide Old Fayetteville
Road; thence southeasterly on said westerly right-of-way line on a curve to the left
having a radius of 345.50 feet, an arc distance of 206.94 feet (chord = South 30 degrees
17 minutes 22 seconds East, 206.86 feet) to an iron pin thence South 47 degrees 26
minutes 54 seconds East on said westerly right-of-way line, a distance of 264.48 feet to
an iron pin on the northerly right-of-way line of the above referenced FAS Route 847
(marked as Illinois Route 15); thence North 61 degrees 36 minutes 37 seconds West on
said northerly right-of-way line, a distance of 78.70 feet to a concrete right-of-way
marker; thence South 29 degrees 29 minutes 06 seconds West on said northerly right-of-
way line, a distance of 10.00 feet to an iron pin; thence northwesterly on said northerly
right-of-way line on a curve to the left having a radius of 1,969.86 feet, an arc distance of
529.58 feet (chord = North 68 degrees 13 minutes 00 seconds West, 527.99 feet) to the
point of beginning, containing 1.34 acres, more or less.

Situated in St. Clair County, Illinois.
Permanent Property Index No. 14-33-0-200-004

Property Address: 3858 State Route 15, Freeburg, IL 62243

being indicated on an accurate map of the annexed territory (which is appended to and
made part of this Ordinance) is hereby annexed to the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, with a zoning classification of SR-1 (Single Family Residence).

Section 2: THAT the Village Clerk is hereby directed to record with the Recorder
and to file with the County Clerk a certified copy of this Ordinance, together with the
accurate map of the territory annexed appended to the Ordinance.



ORDINANCE #1782 cont.

Section 3: THAT this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

AYES NAYS ' ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS _ ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
Vote recorded by:

Jerry Lynn Menard

Village Clerk

Approved by the Village President of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County,
IHinois, this ___ day of November, 2023.

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved as to Legal Form:
Frederick W. Keck
Weilmuenster, Keck & Brown, P.C.



NOILYXINNY d350d40¥d

JdNd33d4 40 SUWM
A1VH04HM0D  d3S0d0Nd

AUYONNOE LORILSI
3NOZ ONLSIA3

24Ng3344 40 SLINM
A1VA0NOD ONILSIXT

UN393T

1934 NI 3TV0S
0zl

E 0

Y

+20Z/08/11 31va NOILYHIdX3 3SNIOM
aLva 69L8 "ON "STdT ‘NHyHF 9349

LE0P00'PBT # WHId NOIS3A 11

BLIE'6ES2T9 )
E¥22Z9 11 ‘9dNg33ud HM@MAO

JAMA TYTHLSNANT

£20T-2-11 % Qﬁ@
NOISIANILNS 403M1a AW N

(3dvdddd NIIA SYH 1V1d NOIVXINNY
SIHL IVHL A4IIH30 AHIM3H 04 |

&

r LO7

SIONIT “ALNNOD ¥IVID IS
W'd Q4¢ FHL 40 ‘M £ ¥ “S | L
€€ NOILOIS ¥/1 "IN IHL 40 Idvd

SIONITl "9¥Ng33y4
zg,1  ON JONVNIQHO

1Vid NOILYXINNV

S
&

£o

£X7

£S5 s9/c-g¢
7y %

NS %

205 4,.0/@
L

===-
OJ“Oﬁﬂ- -§¢

SN w,ws

SIONITI ™%
2MNGIIS i o

B

e

N

%
2
NivH 7 FOF
oo Fmd
s
ccc

W
o0, TNy T
s, 14
.__-_._-#..H-.--—a—

Moy

£
&
Il
/
/53
I
2
O
X
g
<
3
L

..mm..f.m = oy 3 —
€ 1071 INd02D | MOy
0G'05¢ KTH3IHLNOS LSOW
0G'ave
0 ¢ 101 =
o MINMOD MS Z 107 z
< £ /07 A
% ZO608+E0Y \ON 200 3
2 ONISSOHI\ S TOM i
,ﬂ\__ £ 038 ¥/ \aN 3N HIyON —_ &
3 - *
“
e L LO7
9
(@]

&
4
5]
.?e

*




EXHIBIT F

ORDINANCE NQO. 1783

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING
CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS
(TROUT PROPERTY)

WHEREAS, a written petition, signed by the legal owner of record of all land
within the territory hereinafter described, has been filed with the Village Clerk of the
Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, requesting that said territory be annexed to
the Village of Freeburg, and,

WHEREAS, petitioner is the sole elector residing within the said territory; and,

WHEREAS, the said territory is not within the corporate limits of any
municipality but is contiguous to the Village of Freeburg; and

WHEREAS, legal notices regarding the intention of the Village to annex said
territory have been sent to all public bodies required to receive such notice by state
statute; and,

WHEREAS copies of such notices required to be recorded, if any, have been
recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Clair County; and,

WHEREAS, all petitions, documents, and other necessary legal requirements are
in full compliance with the statutes of the State of Illinois, specifically Section 7-1-8 of
the Illinois Municipal Code; and,

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village of Freeburg that the territory be
annexed thereto,

NOW, therefore, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Ireeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: THAT the following described tertitory,

Legal Description:

Lot 3 “WOLF CROSSING”; REFERENCE BEING HAD TO THE PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN THE Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County,
Nlinois as Document A02480962,

Excepting coal, oil, gas and other minerals excepted or reserved in prior
conveyances, if any.

Situated in St. Clair County and the State of Illinois.
P.ILN.: 14-28.0-400-022
‘Property Address: 932 Old Fayetteville Road



ORDINANCE #1783 cont.

being indicated on an accurate map of the annexed tertitory (which is appended to and
made part of this Ordinance) is hereby annexed to the Village of Frecburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, with a zoning classification of SR-1 (Single F amily Residence).

Section 2: THAT the Village Clerk is hereby directed to record with the Recorder
and to file with the County Clerk a certified copy of this Ordinance, together with the
accurate map of the territory annexed appended to the Ordinance.

Section 3: THAT this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law,

AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
AYES NAYS ABSENT
Vote recorded by:

Jerry Lynn Menard

Village Clerk

Approved by the Village President of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County,
Illinois, this ___ day of November, 2023.

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved as to Legal Form:
: Frederick W. Keck
Weilmuenster, Keck & Brown, P.C.

2



NOILYX3INNY 03S0d0¥d

JdNg33484 40 SN
AIV404H00 G3S0d0odd

AHVANNCS LOI1Y1SIa
ANOZ ONILSIX3

QdNG3344 40 SLNAM
ALVH04Y00 INILSIX

ON3931

1434 NI IWwas

0zl _ 0

Y

¥Z0Z/05/1L ‘31¥0 NOUVYIdXT ISNIDN LZ0V00'7BT # WHI NDISAQ 11

L8 "ON "S71'd'l "NHVH /15655819 )
va o9 NS £F22o 11 '9dngd3yd r“—“mmﬁvwwn.—”o
cec0e-2-1L JATYA IVIYLSAANI
NOISIANTanS AoTaia Aw p—
03dYd3¥d N339 S¥H 1¥Td NOILYXINNY SN 0 Y,
SHL IVHL AJUN3D AG3MEH 04 | SOt Lo,
£ sionmn 0% »
S0 ¢ odngI;y 3TE &
L& gof 69/c-G¢ :mz )
“ .MU\#\NN.W\ Nv,.u.... NHYH 1 ins Q
2 A VAN LS e O %
B2 e oo
s,wamaﬁ .,,..“..%% .
.Vm .WHD LUTATL LY -W
Z Wv‘.u._ Wog
T S 3ino
20Y sionyy, I
i | -
I3 o —
LI 3LVHOCHOD SNBSS 3
10 39VTHA © WOy _
1 .o
= 0" &
z LO7 S VV &.
= 9)
" £¢ ‘03
2 1003 W5l A P
/% 55 038 %/L aN|anm Hiyon & HOO MN
% 8¢ 035 %/1 35| 3INM :%] — =
X
. . £ LO7
COEOLFEOF \NON  20¢7
INISSOMIN\ +7O0M .@
# LO7 0@,
SIONITII “AINNOD H¥IVID L %
Wd dd¢ JHL 40 M £ 'y S | 1 .
€¢ NOILO3S +/1 "IN IHL 40 1Mvd 4

ANV 82 NOILO3S 40 #/1 "3I'S 3HL 40 ldvd
SIONITTI “98Ng33y
eg21 ON JONVNIAYO

1Vid NOILVXINNY




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

EXHIBIT G

VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser VILLAGE APMINISTRATOR
VILLAGE CLERK F MunNIcIpaL C Matt Trout
P R

Jerry Menard REEBURG UNICIPAL _ENTE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan
VILLAGE TRUSTEES P : _ . . R) 539
Ray Matchett, Ir, HONE (618%;- ?39;5%5 froeh FAX: (618) 5393590 POLICE CHIEF
Lisa Meehling eb Site; www.frecburg com Michaei J. Schutzenhofer
'l;qf,([;i:]e C]?;lfa;:; o ESDA COORDINATOR
Michael Heap Eugene Kramer
Robert Kaiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

VILLAGE TREASURER

Bryan A, Vogel

Committee as a Whole Meeting

Monday, November 13, 2023

The Committee as a Whole meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m., on Monday,
November 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m., by Mayor Seth Speiser, Those in attendance were
Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Tom
Carpenter, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Trustee Lisa Meehling (5:37
p.m.), Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer (absent),
Village Engineer Tim Pruett, Village Administrator Matt Trout and Qffice Manager
Julie Polson. There were no guests present at Village Hall or via Zoom.

Old Business:

1. Approval of the March 6. 2023 and March 21, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Ray
Matchett motioned to approve the March 6, 2023 and March 21, 2023 Minutes,
and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting vea, the motion carried.

ELECTRIC:

A. Old Business:

1. Approval of October 11, 2023 Minutes: 7Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to
approve the October 11, 2023 Minutes, and Trustee Bob Kaiser seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

2. Customer Issues: Head Lineman Shane Krauss noted no issues.

3. IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant: Shane said the final on Professional Metal Works
lighting project is done and IMEA has issued the check.

4. Cemetery Road Line Extension: Shane advised no one has requested power. We
are extending our line out to the last lot. Once the customer builds, they will have
to pay going in.

5. South Substation Switchgear Preventative Maintenance: The maintenance has
been scheduled for November 215t and 221,

6. BHMG Cost of Service Study — BHMG Invoice #E03244-2 in the amount of
$1,105.00: Public Works Director John Tolan said we met last week and are
getting close. Shane needs to get the number of electric customers in each class.
He further said the different classes of electric customers has been cleaned up.
Village Administrator Matt Trout said BHMG has collected a lot of information,
and this study is going to be very thorough.

Committee as a Whole Minutes
Monday, November 13, 2023
Page 1 of' 4

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

i



7

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board BHMG
Invoice #E£03244-2 in the amount of $1,105.00 for approval, and Trustee Tom
Carpenter seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Equipment Services Invojce Update: John advised he and Shane met with Brian,
and advised him the Village was concerned about the invoice but also expressed
our desire to continue our relationship with his company. Brian was frustrated
that Drake Scruggs didn’t want to sell him the parts which had nothing to do with
us. Brian cleared that invoice.

Shane talked to Drake Scruggs today, and they have not started work on our truck.

Shane also advised we don’t have an estimated completion date on the Worthington
turbo charger,

B.

New Business: John advised IMEA adopted a rate increase effective January 1,
2024 from $7.01 per kw/month to 8.06 per kw/month which is a 2.8% increase;
$2.34/megawatt hour, and last month was $3.00/megawatt hour which increased
$0.66. The increase will cover Ameren’s transmission costs. We are lower in
energy now compared to 2021 or 2022,

WATER/SEWER:
A. Old Business:

1.

Approval of .October 11, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to

recommend to the full Board approval of the October 11, 2023 Minutes, and
Trustee Lisa Meehling seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

New Sewer Plant/Sewer Loan: John and Matt met today with Burns & McDonnel
and Adam on the remaining items that need to be completed. The main items that
need to be completed include the fence, influent screen, and HVAC system control
panels. The substantial completion back is being moved back to November 27t
with the hope of a completion date of December 15%. We don’t want to change the
final date, only the substantial completion date, John also commented we haven’t
been trained on the whole SCADA system. Another issue is the DO probes. One is
broken and the other is not here. In order to run the plant automatically, we run
it off how much dissolved oxygen is in each plant, and the blower runs depending
on that. Right now, we are running them at intervals. That has to be fixed before
we can get substantial completion. Burns & McDonnell are about 50% complete on
the punch list. John sent another quarterly report to EPA along with a note asking
if we can stop submitting the reports. We have not received a response from them,
Shane stated he is getting closer with the fiber which will get the plant on the
Village internet. John stated they were able to purchase some used office furniture

for $335.

Sewer Issues: John has no issues to report. Tim is putting together a plan to do the
sewer lining in quadrants,

FSH Minutes: John advised we installed the last two hydrants and switched two
residents over to the FSH line.

Committee as a Whole Minutes
Monday, November 13, 2023
Page 2 of 4



5.

Water System Study — TWM Invoice #82070 in the amount of $2,500.00: Village
Engineer Tim Pruett advised we have received one response from the letters sent
out to the tribal nations,

Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend to the full Board TWM Invoice
#82070 in the amount of $2,500.00 for approval, and Trustee Ray Matchett
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

New Business: John advised the hydrant flushing has been completed. An old
hydrant was leaking at Mill/Main, and that was replaced. We took the old alarm
system that was on the excess flow clarifier at the west plant and put it on the
Shampoodles lift station. Leaf pickup has begun.

STREETS/POOL:
A. Old Business: Matt advised we received the contract for the pool grant.

B.

1.

New Business
St. John the Baptist Donation Request for Annual School Fundraiser: The
committee agreed to donate a 10-uset pass to the pool.

STREETS:

1.

. Old Business '

Approval of Qctober 11, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Lisu Meehling motioned to
recommend to the full Board approval of the October 11, 2023 Minutes, and

Trustee Bob Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off: John had no issues to report.

Customer Issues: John advised our crews were in Sugar Creek cutting out the bad
spots and filling those in, and doing the same in Evergreen Acres on some curbs;
replaced a block of sidewalk in the 300-400 block.

Wolf Road Project: Tim Pruett said there won’t be any movement on Wolf Road
until there is more development in that area.

MFT: Nothing new to report.

New Business

Date Change for December 27, 2023 Committee Meetings: The committee agreed

to move the December 27th committee meetings to December 18t

Ordinance #1781: An Ordinance Regarding the Illinois Paid Leave for all Worker
Act for the Village of Freeburg: Attorney Keck advised this act was designed to

affect small employers that provides mandatory leave for people that don’t have
any sick leave. The problem was they didn’t exempt municipalities. It was not
designed to affect us but it is. IML recommends we pass the ordinance saying we
have existing policies that supersede this. We need to pass before the law goes into
effect.

Committee as a Whole Minutes
Monday, November 13, 2023
Page 3 of 4



Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board Ordinance
#1781, An Ordinance Regarding the Illinois Paid Leave for all Workers Act for the
Village of Freeburg, and Trustee Bob Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting yea,
the motion carried.

Matt advised we have two voluntary annexations on Monday’s agenda, one of which is
his. He has received Trustee Heap’s resignation. Mayor Speiser advised the Village
Christmas Party will be Friday, December 1. Matt called for an executive session for
personnel.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
6:09 P.M.

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to enter Executive Session to discuss Personnel, 5

ILCS 120/2-(c)1, and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the
motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
6:17 P.M.

Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to reconvene the regular session at 6:17 p.m., and
Trustee Lisa Meehling seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

C. General Concerns: None.
D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:18 p.m., and
Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

‘ﬁ(ml 1 laon

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Committee as a Whole Minutes
Monday, November 13, 2023
Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT H

RECEIvgp
"0V 07 0,

BHMG ENGINEERS, INC.
9735 Landmark Parkway Suite 110A St. Louis, MO 63127

Freeburg

14 Scuthgate Center
Freeburg, IL 62243

Invoice Number EQ3244-2
Date 10/31/2023

Project E03244 Freeburg Electric COSS
‘Billing Cutoff: 10/31/2023

Professional Services

Contract Yo
Bescription Amount Complete  Fee Earned Prior Billing Invoice Amount
Freeburg Electric COSS $22,100.00 15.00 $3,315.00 $2,210.00 $1,105.00
Total $22,100.00 $3,315.00 $2,210.00 $1,105.00

Invoice Amount $1,105.00

Approved by:
Jason Jackson

Project Manager

Thank You for your patronags.

Please remit to: BHMG Engineers

Page 1 of 1



EXOIBIT I

invoice Thouvenot, Wade, & Moerchen Inec.
Exceptional Service.
Nothing Less,

Mathew Trout Octcber 31, 2023
Village of Freeburg, IL Project No: E39230313
14 Southgate Center Invoice No: 82070
Freeburg, L. 82243
Project E39230313 Freeburg - Phase 2 Water Main Upgrades
Consulting Services from September 25, 2023 to October 19, 2023
Fee ‘
Total Fee 198,500.00
Percent Complete 7.6574 Total Earned 15,200.00
Previous Fee Billing 12,700.00
Current Fee Billing 2,500.00
Total Fee 2,500.00
Total this invoica $2,500.00

Plzase Remit Payment to: Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Inc.- 4840 Old Cellinsville Road - Swansea IL 62226 - TWM Reservgs
the Option to charge 1 1/2% (18% annual) against accounts more than 30 days past due. - Please return a copy of this invoice with
payment. - Tefephone 618.624.4488 - Fax 618.624.6688



